

SHEILA MARUCUT PERIOPERATIVE RN

[Baltimore, MD] | [410.800.9289] | [STM7479@YAHOO.COM] | [SheilaMarucut@Linkedin]

Self-directed and dedicated Registered Nurse with 20+ years experience in a variety of settings. Strong clinical skills with the drive to work in a highly matrixed and geographically diverse environment. Extensive operating room experience with the ability to exercise independent judgment in planning and performing work. Excellent interpersonal, communication, organizational, and time management skills.

Professional Experience

Scripps Green Hospital OR | San Diego, CA

Travel Registered Nurse Operating Room Scrub and Circulate | November 2021 - Current

- Plan, implement, evaluate and document care of surgical patients daily to ensure appropriate plan of care is created and followed
- Assess and recognize normal/abnormal responses to treatment by consistently monitoring patients while keeping detailed and organized records
- Collaborate with interdisciplinary health team members through effective communication ensuring optimal patient outcomes
- Develop and maintain an in-depth knowledge of evidence based practice and standards to continuously provide quality care

Dr. Parvez Shah | Laurel, MD

Urology Registered Nurse (per diem) | January 2010 - Current

- Provided comprehensive nursing care to urology patients while respecting patients' dignity, rights, and privacy
- Interacted with staff members and oversaw provision of appropriate clinical nursing care for patients to support positive clinical outcomes
- Maintained clinical knowledge by participating in continuing education on new medical research and protocols

Johns Hopkins Hospital | Baltimore, MD

Travel Registered Nurse Endoscopy | Pre op /Pacu March 2021- November 2021

- Delivered safe, therapeutic, and effective patient care to patients focusing on assessment, diagnosis, planning, treatment and evaluation
- Documented care plans through use of Epic while communicating pertinent information and results to interdisciplinary team members
- Consulted with patients having newly developed acute concerns in a timely manner by obtaining pre-op vitals, history, IV insertion, administration of ordered medications, pain assessments, and providing thorough discharge information

Centura Health Penrose Hospital | Colorado Springs, CO

OR Scrub and Circulate Registered Nurse | April 2020- January 2021

- Managed patients daily to create and implement treatment plans for surgical patients
- Closely monitored emergent and life threatening-conditions by interpreting lab values to provide quality care
- Carefully documented assessments using health technology systems such as XX ensuring accuracy
- Referred patients to available health resources when appropriate to meet individual health needs

Additional Experience

Hillcrest Hospital | Tulsa, OK | Travel RN, Endoscopy Pre-Op/ Pacu Care

Barnes Jewish Hospital | St. Louis, MO | Travel RN, Endoscopy Pre-Op/Pacu Care

University of New Mexico | Albuquerque, NM | Travel RN, Endoscopy

Medely Per Diem Agency USA, Per Diem RN Ambulatory Surgery Centers Pre, Intra, and Post Op

Core Competencies

Clinical Skills, Verbal and Written Communication Skills, Patient Satisfaction, EMR Systems, (Epic and Cerner) Patient Education, Nursing, Medication Administration, Venipuncture, Critical Care, Vital Signs

Education/Certifications

Associate of Science in Nursing, Palm Beach State College, Lake Worth, FL

Registered Nurse, California License 95280932, (Exp date June 2023), Year obtained 4/2022

BLS AHACertification (9/2Expiration

ACLS AHA Certification (9/2022)

PALS AHA Certification

Compact State Nurse License, Maryland R152715 Expiration 5/2022, Issued 3/2001